From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

CC: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Sent: 3/22/2011 7:16:26 PM

Subject: FW: Grassley letters to DHS

Attachments: 2011-03-15 CEG to ICE (Briefing and Documents).pdf; 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP (Briefing).pdf
Ron/Faith,

Re-sending you the two letters to DHS. My previous email had the wrong letter to CBP attached (one asking about
the Terry murder rather than specifically about Fast and Furious).

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:41 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: Grassley letters to DHS

Ron/Faith,

Fyi, attached are two letters that Senator Grassley sent to DHS on Fast and Furious — one to CBP and one to ICE.

Matt
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